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UMNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

| WASHINGTON, D.C. 30338

April 30, 1964
BY CCURIER SERVICE

Bonorchble Jo Lee Rankin
Gencral Counsel

The President's Cornission
200 }Marylend Avenue, No Eo
Washington, D. Ce

Dear Mr, Rankin:

Reference is made to your letter dated April 22,
1964, mo%ing incuiry as to wletaer this Bureztt possesses any
{nfo-1azicn not hitherto disclosel to the Cornission concerning
thz sssociation of Lee Harvey Csweld vith any commanist or
subvesive organizations or incividuals either in the
Unitca Stotes or .ores?, or vith exy erinincls or crininal
grodss either in the United States or ebroad.,

R Reference is also ricde to your inquiry of Mr, J. R,
¥ iicy of this Burecu on Soril 13, 1964, if ell Bureon

irfosmants had been contacted for inforzation concerning any
conncction Oswald may have had with tae Comzunist Party.

You be assured the Cormmission has been furniched
211 inforr-iion eveloped by this Burect concernipg the afore=-
rentioncd. associations of Lee Earvey Osvald and that ell
infornants of this Bureau have becn contacted for any infor-
mation they could furnich coxcerning any connection Oswald may
bave had with the Conzunist Party,

We willb continue to furnish you with corrunications
in Quplicate containing further results of our investigations.

Sincerely yours,




